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Office of General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

March 17,2016

Honorable Irene Kim Asbury, Secretary
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 9 Floor

PO Box 350

Trenton, NJ 08625

Re:  In the Matter of the Petition of South Jersey Gas Company for Approval of a
Municipal Consent in the Township of West Deptford, Gloucester County
BPU Docket No. GE16010037
Dear Secretary Asbury:
South Jersey Gas Company (“SJG”) is in receipt of Rate Counsel’s comments dated March 15, 2016 in

the above captioned matter. SJG has no additional comments at this time. We hereby request that this
matter be included on the Board’s next available agenda.

Very truly yours,

; ;( % u [P s
Stacey Bames Esq

sbarnes@sjindustries.com
SMB/Injm

Enclosure

cc: Attached Service List (via email) 1/
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Miller, Lindsex

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good afternoon all,

Miller, Lindsey

Thursday, March 24, 2016 1:43 PM

William.Agee@bpu.state.nj.us; Alice.Bator@bpu.state.nj.us;
Edward.Beslow@bpu.state.nj.us; 'Megan.lupo@bpu.state.nj.us’;
‘John.Masiello@bpu.state.nj.us’; jerome.may@bpu.state.nj.us;
stacy.peterson@bpu.state.nj.us; 'Caroline.vachier@dol.|ps.state.nj.us";
'Babette.tenzer@dol.Ips.state.nj.us’; ‘Christopher.psihoules@dol.Ips.state.nj.us’;
‘Alex.moreau@dol.Ips.state.nj.us’; 'Veronica.beke@dol.|ps.state.nj.us’;
‘Sbrand@rpa.state.nj.us’; ‘Blipman@rpa.state.nj.us’; 'Fthomas@rpa.state.nj.us’;
'‘Bweeks@rpa.state.nj.us’

Barnes, Stacey; Fatzinger, Bob

In the Matter of South Jersey Gas for Approval of 6 Municipal Consents

SJG Responses to Rate Counsel's comments dated 03.15.2016.zip

Attached, please find SIG’s response to Rate Counsel's comments dated March 15, 2016 for the following dockets:
BPU Docket No. GE15111254;

1,

gL

Thank you,

BPU Docket No
BPU Docket No
BPU Docket No

. GE16010037;
.GE15101213;
.GE15101212;

BPU Docket No. GE15101198; and

BPU Docket No

Lindsey Miller
Legal Assistant
Office of General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

South Jersey Industries, Inc.

. GE15101197.

1S. Jersey Plaza, Folsom, NJ 08037
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Office: (609) 561-9000 extension 4263
www.sjindustries.com

Imiller@sjindustries.com




